From: | I(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05,2007 2:02 PM

To: | |(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW:TOBs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

prc Original Messaaazz---
From: i tOGC) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, April 05, 131 AM

To: EBL ALL CDCs
Cc:

Subject: FW IIO\BS ’

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate Folder 35 Vol 1

----- Original Messgge-----
From: (OGC) (FBI)

pIC

1NSL VIO-32254



be
b7C
b2
b7E

Sent: i ol PM
To: BI)
Cc: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: S

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD _ .
Duplicate Folder 35 Vol

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5NSL VIO-32255




From: I loae) FaI)

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 10:29,484

To: | [OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: 1OBs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

This basically explains what is the third paragraph of the April 7 email. | would have put this
explanation in the April 7 email, since we were saying that was official policy. However, Julie just

did a short-handed recitation of the same concept.

----- Original Messgae=z=z-
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Efmmrmmkay, 0o, 31 AM

To: EBL _All CDCs
Cc:
o4
nIC
\V\J\a} kl Ul.}
Subject: FW: I0Bs
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Dupl icate this file page 1
NON-RECORD

1 NSL VIO-32256
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----- Original Me: SR
From: I fose) ey

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2006 5:22 PM

To: !(FB[)

Cc: (FBI)
Subject:

uplie s 152 this file
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate pages l&2 this file
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5 NSL VIO-32257



From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2006 9:31 AM
To: EBL ALl CDCs
Cc:
b6
b7C
Subject: FW: 10Bs - o N s .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEDNON-RECORD bDuplicate pages 3&4 this file
----- Original Mes PRPES
,_ From: IR Joac) (Fen)
ol Sent: ' 22 PM
P 7T To: FBI)
b7C Ce: [(0GT) (FeI)
oz Subject: (0):5
7E “

4 NSL VIO-32258



_SENJITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2 NSL VIO-32259




From: I foac) B

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 10:21 AM

To: | oGe) FBI)| [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW. TOBS

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Pursuant to a request from Julie, | will forward you a bunch of emails that mention NSLs and
IOBs that | sent to all CDCs within the last year.

----- Original Messaggzs===

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) :b 6
Sent: uesday, January 17/, 11:18 AM .

volume 172

To: FBL ALL CDCs b7C
— Y
Subject: S
UNCLASSIFIED 1))} { ~ate email dated 1/17/05 "aA" file
NON-RECORD -
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
1

NSL VIO-32264



From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 08, 2007 12:50 PM

To: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FVV: Improper NSL collection b6
UNCLASSIFIED T C
NON-RECORD M

Here's an example of content being received

----- Original Mess
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 10:54 AM
To:
Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED bf
NON-RECORD L7E
b6
b7C
You're welcome :
----- Original
From: FBI)
Sent: 0:41 AM -
To: |10GC) (FBI) 2
Subject: TImproper b7E
UNCLASSIFIED bé
NON-RECORD Nle
Thank you.
o2
b7k
collection o) l,:
UNCLASSIFIED Bic

NON-RECORD

No, | don't believe there is anything new. Needs to be reported as possible IOB, even
though not our fault. You should sequester the disk and keep it in your office until further
notice.

From: | G -
Sent: Fridav. Augyst 11, 2006 5:30 PM bz
TOT 0GC) (FBI) b7E
Subject: Improper NSL collection b6
UNCLASSIFIED h7C
NON-RECORD

we just had an ISP send us some e-mail content. The agent advised me
immediately and | have the disc. The last guidance | have on what to do with this

I\1'SL VIO-32268



stuff is a November 22, 2005, e-mail from you Cs, but | thought there was
something subsequent? Was there? Thanks, 6

b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-32269
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Oy
—

-1 ¢

]

From: L __|oGe) (FB1) jol!

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 8:57 AM b7
To: | (OGC) (FBI) i
Subject: : esponse b | thread content info e

18]
SE b7C
s RD~E
o)
----- Original Messaaez=zz b2
From: (FBI) b7E
Sent: 07 3:46 PM o
To: OGC) (FBI) b4
Subject: RE: NSL Response b){ |thread content info b7D

Fereas 07
c b7C

| One of our cyber Agents offered this possible explanation, which would possibly explain
why we nave only seen this particular field in some results:

| bet it's aI_‘_—h_d_Ilhat someone subscribed to. It works a lot like email so | bet they
added a custom header field to capture the thread topic vs. the email topic.

----- Original 2EES
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, ruary 2/, 6:49 AM

To: FBI ALL CDCs
cc: Fl GO (FRD) I:)GC)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: T €Sponse b thread content info

Importance: High

—~

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59

[ ]

----- Orig m—

From: {FBI)

Sent: esday ruary 007 7:05 AM
To: OGC) (FBI)

Cc:
Subject: FW: NSL Response bi i

Importance: High

RECORTrss

NSL VIO-32270



Duplicate Emeil OGC Employee 59

----- Original lMssaa_—---- ‘
From: FBI)

2

Sent: .Mnngebnmdﬁ_ZE 7 1:49 PM
. To: ERT\
L7E cc: kran)
b4 Subject: FW: NSL Response by
H7D Importance: High

Egc %

Duplicate Email OGC Enployee 59

————— Original
. From:
J Sent:
. To: eenl [een:
L«fll - I [een] | =g |
g | (FBI | G219 | FBI)
T T Subject: FW: NSL Response b
ﬁ}" /D Importance: High 1—'

b7 C A . 4 S B [y
' %ﬁ\ Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59

----- Original SEEES
From: |re1y
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 4:57 PM
To: | (FBN] 1 (ERD
FET) =0 [FEn] .
FBI) | 8D | [GEF
bz [(FB] (=229 \ERIE
[P G
o7k IFend FEDI FED) FED);
4 For JFom ;
. 1| r_[FFT (FBI),
7D ce: | FRI | FBI);I I(FBI)
b6 Subject: FW: NSL Response b

biC
0

2
NSL VIO-32271




Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59

..... Original Mecsans.
From: FBI)
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 1:44 PM
o To: | FBI)!I repl Inznn-l
o) (FRT) (FBI)
) YTBII
E jl k ce: | =) Jren)] G2
i
N7 D Subject: E E5ponse

b6 %C%
h7C Duplicate Email OGC Employee 58

O — Original Message

o4 From: koce) (reny

7D Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 7:40 AM
FBI_ALL CDCs

W To:
o Subject:  FW:NSLResponseb |

biC
SecoRbes
Duplicate Emalil OGC Enployee 59

————— Origina e

From: (FBI)

Sent: 4:23 PM

To: (0GO) (kB IOGC)(FBI)I

{SICTONNE I | ) [(FBI)
Cc: [FBI IrFBnll I(FB[);
[(FBT)

9 0 Subject: N
L7E R
b4 RECORD-S
b7D
b7C

Ni3L VIO-32272



Duplicate Email OGC Employee 59

I
L |

Eounterinteliigence-investigatrons—
DECHEASSHFICATION-EXEMPHONA
SECeRET—

Sounterinteligence-investications
DEGLASSHIGAHON-EXEMPHON-4

SEERET

CounteHnteligenee-nvestiqations
DECLASSIFHCATHON-EXEMPHOMN-1
SEERET™

BERWEB-FROM-G-3-FBi-Elassification-Cuide-G-3—dated-+H87Foreign
Seunterntelligence-investigations-
BECLASSIFICATON-EXEMPTION

SEEREF—

DERIVED TROM G=3 Bt Classificatiom Culde G=3, dated 1787 Foretgn
: ntell ! =

DRECLASSIEIGAHON-EXEMPTIONT

SEERET

BERWED-FROM-—G-3-FB-Classification-Gride-GIdated-+37Foreign-
EounterinteHi igati
DECL ASSIEICATION-EXEMPHOMN¢

4 NSL VI0-32273




SEEeRET

MPTION 1
SEGRET

Hi ——
BECHASSIFICATHON-EXEMPTONA
SEeRET™

lnvestigatiens
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPFION1T
SECRET

5  NSL VIO-32274
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BID
bd
b6

b7C

b2
b7E
bo
b7C

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: ursda arc ‘ 57 AM

To: OGC) (FBI

Subject: FW: NSL Response b

fyi n?
----- Original Message----- b7E
From »
Sent 1:26 AM )5

To: OGC) (FBI) b7D
Subject: RE: Response 6

AL

0]

We had an incident here some time ago involving]

n attempting to address this matter

LUEMEMI‘MTE‘M‘WH

pursue this matter further

----- Qriginal oooos
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, rebruary 22, 7 7:40 AM

To: FBI_ALL CDCs

Subject: FW: NSL Respanse bD

P e Duplicate Email OGC Emj

§O)
'_l
@]

=
®
¢
ol

O

—

----- Original FoE—
From: (FBI)

Sent: 7 4:23 P
To: QGO (FRT’:}FOGC)(FBI)

1NSL VIO-32275




b2
b7E
b4
b7D
bt
b7C

| lcesnl lesnf | GENY

Cc:
|(FBI)| [FBI)

|
Subject: NSL Response byl |

%5
el b A dh% a i)
. 1._['all !\)b\/ melo‘[‘:c 2 9

Duplicate

- —— ! "
DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPHON -+

DERIVED FROM-E6=-3FBi-Ciassificatiomr Cuide-G=3dated- /97 ForeignCounterintellicence

+avestigations
DECLASSIEICATION-EXEMPRHON-4-
SECREF-

5 NSL VIO-32276




~1 &Y

From: | !
Sent: onda arc)

To: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: : matter
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This is part of a series of changes in the attachment to account for carriers giving us more than
we asked for, presumably because that is the most convenient way of providing the information

that we asked for.
----- Original Message-----

From: | kOGC) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, May 31, (11 AM

To: ERL ALl CDCs
Cc: | |(FBI)
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

In response to the bg
NSL on our website

o T

-1 &y U

(@

o3

transactionalrecord

attachmentm...

-4

ooy
fr

o
~1 & -1 N2

£

ok

2

----- Original Messapa
From: | |(FBI)
Sent: uesaay, vay 5:07 PM

To:

Ce: Gzl

Subject: matcer

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-32277



Feceives e-mail NSLs from the other divisions, so OGC is asked to take

this into consideration and change the requirements of the e-mail transaction sample EC and
NSL.

bZ
b7E
b6

bi7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5 NSLVIO-32278



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FJ(OGC) (FBI)
.Juasda.v_o.nl.abﬂult 2000 1:13 PM
(QGC) (FBl)

OGC) (FRIl
(FBI) (FBI)
FW: NSTTepormg - USF Status

OGC

0GC)
(FBI)

There has been a series of email exchanges, of which the below if about one-one hudnredth,

concerning the fact that to date]

First, | wanted to know from| I:vhether this issue had ever been raised before.| |

Second, do vou have any disagreement in this interpretation. It seems perfectly logical to me.

————— Original Messaae————

From: FBI)

Sent: uesday, october 06 12:04 PM

To: [ ~ Joace) (B

Subject: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- Original [SEE

From: OGC) (FBI) n2
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 11:55 AM oo
To: |(FBI) [O I
Subject: RE: fele
UNCLASSIFIED olC
NON-RECORD

1 NSLVIO-32279
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bb

----- Oritijnal Message-----

From: FBI) b2
Sent: 11:50 AM I
To: | 0GC) (FBI) b7E
Subject: b6
UNCLASSIFIED b7C
NON-RECORD

Nothing is ever easy, is it . .

' b

-- you think too much!1!

[ ]

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-32280



FW NSLS, txt

HessageFron: (06¢) (FBI)
Cant Eriday—TArannar T JOTe 711 pi

SUDJect: FW. WoLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI - these are the NSL topics that I will be (VERY) briefly discussing on Monday at the meeting.

- s
R AN e e hata)

Jauvoiid . © o 2UlE]

I you can think of any other NSL issues you would Tike raised, please let me know.

Fron: (06C) (FBT)
Sent: , =005 12:22 MM

To: FBI_ALL CDCS
(c: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (06C) (FBI)

Subject: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1

NSL VIO-32264

60) (FBD)

(06¢) (r81)

D



P NSLS. txt ' '
thanks
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page 2

NSL VIO-32285




From: | l©oce) FBI) b6

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:55 PM 570
To: OGC) (FBI) F-
Cc: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High
T/
X

Actually, here are forms that we had uploaded to reflect the March 9 2006 Patriot Act. | won't
send you every set of new forms that we have uploaded, but this one is major so | thought you
ought to have itIZlactually made the changes in the form.

----- Original Messgge-----
From: l !(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, Marc , :04 AM
To: E
ce: [ iI(OGC) FaD)| kaTooy (FBt bao
(FBD) OGCTTFET]| [ITOo(CON)| |
(UOW

fols
20
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website T
Importance: High LiC
T/NOEQRH
RO

| 2
er my eman of a e b ago, here (in the earliest email below) are seven additional NSL forms bz

that need to replace what are on our website. Sorry for the inconvenience.

Documents 4,6,8,10,12,14,16 - in that order. Thanks.

| found this so no need to send me the email that | asked for.

----- Original Messgaa

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 5, 2006 9:27 AM
To: 0GC) (FBL); [0GC) (FBI)
Subject: : New EC an L ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High
ET//NOE
R X i
0o
p7C
----- Original Messpaazzzzz
From: I lOGC) (FBI)
Sent: 1:05 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High

1 NSL VIO-32286



ET/IN |

jo)
Assistant General Counsel nE
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit V:, .
National Security Law Branch L7C
Office of the General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-324

class L|_a,|,|l

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

----- Original Messadesz=z
From: | I(OGC) (FBD)

Sent: ,Mwamh_ﬂ_‘i, 2006 1:03 PM
To: (0GCY (FBI)
cc: koGo) cerry baoy (rer

[0GCY (FBny] 0GC) (FBI)] loc

: OGC) (FBI) 0GC)
(OGC) (FBI 0GC) (FBL (OGC) (FB

Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting an OGC website
Importance: High D6

E%TIIN%?N b7C

R

toll recard NSL email NSL transactional record RFPA NSL 1681u(a) NSL 1681u(b) NSL
2006.03.09.wpd... 106.03.09.wpd (14 K NSL 2006....  16.03.09.wpd (16 Ke006.03.09.wpd (8..2006.03.09.wpd (8..

1681v NSL
106.03.09.wpd (10 K

;ssw,;an; ;eneral Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
National Security Law Branch

Office oftha eneral Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947 Do
202-324 co
Unclassified email| n7C

2 NSL VIO-32287
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From: I koce) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2006 6:59 AM
To:

Lo

b7C

bl

b7 (3] -
Subject: FA- NSTs

l:s :I SECRET/ORCON,NOFORN

- RECORq . |

. bl

|:S:I =+ ... Forthose revieiWhmlSLs, please copy the below email and attach it to the EC that foYe
goes to Julie for signature. The current version of CAU's requesting EC just states that o
disclosure could endanger natj inzhut does not explain how. This email is_intended to M
cover that gap, and apply to al LSs. From here on out, the standard bTA

should have this language in the requesting EC.

----- Original Message-----
From: (CTD) (FBI)
nl Sent: ) 06 4:16 PM

ol To: 0GC) (FBI)
Do Cc: fCTo) (Fan) fro» et N
:13,7(3 81 -~ -subject: SLs
}.\ T
SECRET/ORCONNOFORN
{S) - RECORD

[ 1

b'}’}‘:: ! The following non-disclosure statément should apply 10"31- NSLs:

NSL VIO-32290

»




Regards,

Communicatjans Analysis Unit, Room 4315
(w). 202-324
(©

NSL VIO-32291

by

bo

biC



o))
be
kiC

b2
b7E
b5
bé
biC

b

i7C

Duplic

b2
bTE
b6
b7C

From:

(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: yvednesday, Maich 21, 2007 5:09 PM
To: | OGC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Over Collection Question

You should probably clarify with CDCs the first point of your email rel

| Per the email below]

Thanksm
----- Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 4:02 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Ce: | | G3)

Subject: RE: Over Collection Question

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

That is ok; howevel

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324 -
202-324 (fax) b2

----- Original fssaa_l-----
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:29 PM
To: 0OGC) (FBI)
Cc: (FBI)
Subject: FW: Over Collection Question
ate Fmail OGC Employee 71 volume 2
----- Original Message-----
S —
Sent: IJMad.nsdau_Ma.mh.ll_znﬂi 3:17 PM
To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Over Collection Question
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
1

NSL VIO-32292




Duplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volume 2

b2 - Original Message-----

bTE From: grn | (0GC) (FBI)
- Sent: 21, 2007 4:13 PM

e Subject: RE: Over Collection Question

- A

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volume 2
L ]

|'I [ 1

----- Original Message-----
From: FBI)
Sent: edn arch 21, 2007 2:09 PM
To;r OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Over Collection Question

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate Email OGC Emplovee 71 volume 2

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

2 NSL VIO-32293



From: |

(OGC) (FBI)
AM

¥l
[

Sent: Monday, May 01, 2006 11
" To: FBI)
b2 Cc: OGC)(FBI CTD) (FBI)
P7E m (FBI)
b6 Subject: - Pony EC to request NSL
. UNCLASSIFIED
p7C NON-RECORD
bo
p7C Original Messpagszzzz
From: CTD) (FBI)
Sent: 05 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: T Pony O reques
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Revised Réquest
A Pony.wpd (17 K...
0o Sorry | was out of Friday. Here goes
b7C
————— Original Messaqe
From: |osc) Fer)
Sent: 7:51 AM
To: FBI)
2 Cc: (FBI) |(ch) (FBD){ [cto) (FeD);
b7E Subject:  RE: Pony EC to request NaL
b6
bIC UNCLASSIFIED
e NON-RECORD
Thanklel
----- Oriima.LMssaar—I' zooos
b2 From: FBI)
b7E
o

N<1- VIO-32296




Sent:

i i 3 PM
A To: | (
T e | e Jemem

b7C Subject: Pony EC to request NSL

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

O
N

&
~1 Y
[

@]

O T

Thanks for your time and assistance.

o}

Oy B

et
[

|

2

e}

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

I\?SL VIO-32297



From: '(OGC) (FBI) b5
Sent: , 12:39 PM o
To: OGC) (FBI) bo
Subject: Vv Possible NoL Overcollection - FBI Policy h7C

Bectnae

| think you can represent that when these issues were asked of NSLB, we gave a consistent
response from the end of 2005 through 2006 as to what should happen to overcollected material.

bh

| also agree with you

----- Original Messgagzzz=c
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 113P
To: QQC) (FBIt lncey reor

po  Ce | 0GC) (FBD) FEI)
- Subject: RE: Possible NSL Overcollection - FETPOMTY
b7E
bo
o 0]
b7C
Duplicate Emalil JFT-5
----- Original
From:
Sent:
To: OGC) (FBI)
~ Subject: '
bo

vic  SEEEEL ..

Duplicate JET-5 Email

NSL1VIO-32298



Duplicate

————— Original SRR
From: | lFBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, :04 PM
Ta: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); [OGC) (FBL OGC) (FBI);
OGC) (I 0GC) (EE
| GC)

1

b2 Cc: | ANV | 1 ceRr

b 7 E (FBI FBI) |FBI)I 0GC)
- (FBI FBI)

bo Subject: Possible NSL Overcallection - FBI Policy

0 Duplicate Email JFT-5

NSL VIO-32299
2
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From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 2007 2:00 PM b6
To: (OGC) (FBI) 7o
Subject: T Revision of standard attachment to toll billing record NSL e

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
N
NS
bTE
----- Original Messggg-----
From: I |(OGC) (FBI) e
Sent: niday, AP 21, 05 PM >~ o
To: FBL_ALL CDCs nic
cc: [ occxrsn] Jc0G0) (FBI)
Subject: Revision of standard attachment to toll billing record NSL
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
We are in the process of replacing the standard attachment to telephone toll billing records on our
website. The document is attached below.
ob
bb
N
e

1 NSL VIO-32301



tollbillingattachment
april21,2...

If you don't feel like reading this before the week-end, | don't blame you. Have a good week-end.

o
g
[

. PIEASE €T us KNow.

[TTyou have any sugge§l%ns

transactionalrecord
nslattachme...

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2
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From: | |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2007 12:46 PM -
To: [ (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: FW: Sequestering Material

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

More advice to sequester improperly maintained information.

----- Original Messaag--zz- 0
From: [m lose) Fany Sa
Sent: : M o7E
To: {FBI) -
Subject: H Testen m bo

b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| would maintain it in a safe. Thanks|:|

----- Original (o

From: (FBI) b2

Sent: onday, Jul : M -

To: ::—W:koeo (F81) b7E

Subject: equestering Materia 0o

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C

NON-RECORD

| am an ADC i nd have a question about sequestering information improperly 04 ~
received from the issuance of an NSL. | understand the material has to be sequestered, but  ©7E
are there specific instructions? Should it be maintained on the rotor orin a safe? | bE
appreciate your assistance. Thank you. le

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1SL VIO-32303



From: koGCe) (FBI)

Sent: 007 2:53 PM bo
To: OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: - VWebsite change - NSLB/NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

This is a replacement narrative on our website as of september 2006.

You should contact becaes he made the changes to the website narrative on March
9, when we had to forewarn everyone of the new Patriot Act and the new requirements.

has to make a chart of guidances to all CDCs on NSLs. | thought you may have

some informatio nto help her since yo were dealing with the Patriot Act changes in March and
made some changes to the website.

----- Original Mes: oo
From: | IOGC) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, >eptember 2/, 2006 2:18 PM
To: E
ce: [ i(OGC) (FBI) lOGC) (FBI)I |OGC)

(GE0E | [oGey(

Subject: Website change - NSLB/NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

3
~]

Can you please replace the narrative about NSLs (below the listing of model forms) with the
following document.

nslwebsiteseptemb
er2006.wpd (3...

PP
O

Thanks

[oNNe;
~3 Oy IO

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1 NSL VIO-32312
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From: koce) ey
Sent: 07 9:09 AM
To: OGC) (FBD
Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
fyi
----- Original Messgagssz=s
From |(oGe) (Fer)
Sent 06 12:50 PM
To: (ERDY
Cc: fFBI): FBI ALL CDCs:I I’FBI)
Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Criginal oo

From: {FBI)

Sent: Tiddy, seprembper 006 12:35 PM

To: OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL i/IO-32313



T

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

2 NSL VIO-32314
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b7

~
N

From: | loce) (FBI)

Here is the latest set of model NSL EC changes that were made to our website today.
These are the changes -
1) making sure that we had correct portion markings, since they had been inconsistent before;

2) making sure that we had a paragraph with the applicable NSIG and statutory dissemination
rules;

3) expanding the reporting paragraph to reflect previous emails about the need for full reporting as
to the number of requests for each recipient of the NSL.

4) changing all dates to 2006

5) making sure all relevant paragraphs indicate we can serve by fax and receive by secure fax.

----- Original Messaag-==c=-
From: i OGC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, August 01, 3:31 PM

To: HQ DIV04 FBIHOME
Cc: | 0OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI)
Subject:

NSL VIO-32315

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006 11:29 AM
To: ERl All CDCs
Ce: oaoyERDn| baey ernl |
OGC) (FBI |
OGC) Bl OGC) (FBI)]
(OGC) (FBI FBI);
(FBI) OGT) (FBI Zaelo))
(FBI (OGC) (FBI] I (<%
(B [oGe)FBI) [oGC)(FBIY:
| lloce) ErNl koce) (FBI):
'I [OGC) (FBI) 0GC)
“ (FBIN OGC) (FEI} GC) (OGA);
- I (FBlét: ©G
1C
(FBI)| OGC) (F
| )
|UGC (FBI 1(OGC) (FBI:
) OGC)(FBI);
(0GC) FBI] OGC) (FBI);
[oGC) (FBI) GC) (FBI);
(OGC) (FEI] loGc) FBIy;
0GC) (FB bGC) (FBI);
CD) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI):
TOGC) (FB OGC) (FB):
OGC) (FBI) GC) (FBI)|
OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBD:
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) )
(FBI) OGC)(FBI
Subject: FW: model NSL ECs (documents 1,3,5,7,9,TT,73, and 15 on our website)
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please replace eight documents on our websitg

Thanks

telephone
bscriber ECIuly200.

9
% j
.\
toll record
Cjuly2006.wpd (28.
11
13

gnore an email | sent you a few days ago to make certain changes on these documents.

o NSL VIO-32316

b2
bo
biC



email

july2006.wpd (19 K
15
\.]
rransactional record RFPA
ECjuly200... july2006.wpd (19 K
SENSITIV BUT UNCLASSIF ED
o \J )
1681u(a) 1681u(b) ECjuly 1681y
july2006.wpd (21 Ki 2006.wpd (21 K... july2006.wpd (20 K
SENSITIV BUT UNCLASSI IED

3 NSL VIO-32317



From: | (OGC) (FBI) b6

Sent: ] 7 11:33 AM N
To: | (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: FVV:

Another example of a ridiculous infraction.

————— Original Message_--- b2
From: | | (SD) (FBI) e
Sent: fiday, Marc 10:28 AM b7E

To: OGC) (FBI) '

Ce: I) b o
Subject: B b7C
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

That is the circumstance. The team that came out apparently thought that it might constitute a
violation.

Thanks
b2
biE
----- Qriginal zzaz )
From: i lOGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Fri .08 AM b7C
To: FBI)
Subject:

DAro o Eﬂ\n:—‘nl I

If that's true, | agree with yo

I haven't run into this before, probably because no one has thought it was an issue. And it
shouldn't be.

bicC

UNCLASSIFIED

1 NSL VIO-32318



Memorandum

SBEERET
To Date
DGC Julie F. Thomas 04/06/2006
TFrom AGC hé
AGC leyie
Subject IOB Policy Issues
(-

SECRET

NSL VIO-32323
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Memorandum from AGC to DGC Julie F. Thomas
Re: IOB Policy Issues, UZ/U0/ZUUD

oo

-]
O

v
i~ &
A

F NP

NSL VIO-32325



bo
Memorandum from AGC

to DGC Julie F. Thomas ule
Re: IOB Policy Issues, UZ/06/Z000 7
b5
bz
SEECRET™
-

NSL VIO-32326



Memorandum from AGC to DGC Julie F. Thomas

Re: IOB Policy Issues, UZ4/06/2Z000

SLIUU LW TIUL IIeSu LU Uy dlly LITLITY T LUL LISl . Uy

SECRET

—5—

NSL VIO-32327

oo
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Memorandum from AGC

to DGC Julie F. Thomas

Re: IOB Policy Issues,

Ua/Jb/ 2000

®!

o
{n

NSL VIO-32328



From: | [oGe) (FBIY

Sent: er 06, 2006 10Q;

To: (OGC) (FBI) |OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OB policy
| would suggest one clarification | |

-y

0
~1 Gy N

Thanks

NSL VIO-32335



From: I koae) Fay)

Sent: I_quﬁdax_bmem.bﬂ_nzl 2006 9:30 AM b?
To: (QGC) (FBI) KOGC) (FBI); b7C

OGC) (FET) (OGC) (FBI);
06C) (FBI C) (FBI);
OGC) (FBI) (OGC)
FEN OGC) (FBI) |
Ce: | Bl |oco) FBl)
Subject: 10OBs
SEEREF—
RECORDP-345

You will soon be getting assigned some IOBs. As you know, they should be handled under the
new internal policy EC that you received a copy of a few days ago. | have gone through these
IOBS and put a note as to how they should be handled, just to save some time and make sure
they are handled consistently. So you understand my notes, they are based on the following
major rules (i.e., I've condensed a ten page EC into six main points).

1 NSL VIO-32336



bbb

Hope this helps you understand the notes. The actual EC should be coming out shortly.
] o6
o7C
= ificatiomrGuide-G-I—dated-Ho7Feoreigh-Govnterntoligence

! =

2
NSL VIO-32337



DETE ll-” 2007 Bi 441 9 DHERR o

Message. txt

MessageFrom PNJ(UGC) (F31)
0, ZUU/ Z a8
(06C) (F81)
update NSLB website concerning National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED IV
NON-RECORD

mummmWQMMMMWMmemmm
----- Tiginal Messane-----

From: (06c) (rBI)

Sent: Friday, July 53 M

To:

(c l (06C) (FBI)

SUDTECT, PTease Update NSLB webs1te concerning National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Ladies and Gentlenen:

[:::::::::::::::]and I {an attorney with NSLB) are putting this email together.

B |MQwr?h@tmeMWHyﬁtMSMMHa

mmmmmmwmmHMWMImnmmmmmmmumm
docunent entitled "NSLuesitenarrative.” In addition to these three Tinks that
renain fron the present conf1gurat1on of the website, we w111 be sending you new
documents to be Tinked to the new "NSL website narrative,"

The Tinks which will be remaining, and should not be deleted, are
reference 1) an £C dated 10/26/2001 2) £C dated 12/11/2001 and 3)

'TﬂU3E'TﬂTEE'TTﬂKS'WTTT'UE'ﬂEEUEU'Tﬁ'TﬂE'HEW'UUEUMEHTT"NSE'WEUSTTE""J

N

L)
eI DD
[

T

narrative.”

Therg are numerous new 1inks which Wil be needed for the attached new website.
We will send them to you by another email,

Page 1
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Message. txt
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

NSL VIO-32339



NSL Issues

NSL VIO-32346

b2

b7E

oY
b7l
bh



From: | [oce) (FBI)

Sent: + 2:04 PM

To: OGC) (FBI)
(FBD); koGce) (FBN

Subject: NSL iSSUes

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Here is a list of issues that | know of. Please feel free to amend, add, etc.

KB)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-32348
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From: |
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:
Doesn't need an answer.

I_'LtIQMAQ._J.LLLlE_E._(. GC) (FBI)

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 4:00 PM
To: 0GC) (FED)
Cc: | GC) (FB)

(OGC) (FBI)
RE: Subscriber NSL attachment - FYT

loce) Fa)
Wednesday, March 21, 2007 5:01 PM

pGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Subscriber NSL attachment =TT

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OGC) (FBI)

Duplicate Email OGC Empicyee 71 volume

----- Origj ooo-
From: GC) (FBI)
Sent:  Wednesday, March 21, 7 4:59 PM

9]
2

To: GC) (FBI)

ce: 0GC) (FBD)] [occ) (rar)

Subject: : Subscriber attachment - FYI

""" Ori — 1 ™V T 3 e T 31 ey ~ T ey
From: (FB1) Duplicate Emaill 0OGC Enployees

Sent: ch 21 2007 3:35 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fwr ment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volume

NSL VIO-32352

|

71

o

volu



..... Or' inal Mgooccsng,
From: l OGC) (FBI)
~ Sent: ursday, September 28, 2006 4:43 PM
< T THOMAS JIIEE (0G0 (B
h7E ce: 0Ge) (Fa1y,| loscy (e |

FBI)

b6 Subject: Subscriber NGL attachment

b7C uplicate Emai OGC Emolovee 7 7 me .
/ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Diplicate Email OGC Employee 71 volume -

NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-32353



Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-32354




From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 0:27 AM okl
To: (OGC) (FBI) b7D
Cc: CAMMERT, ELAINE N (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. (OGC) (FBI); 1 ¢
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)| [OoGC) (FBI); S

| _ |(0GC) (FBIE p7C
Subject: RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Dra etter
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email OGC Employes 5L volume

NSL VIO-32362



Duplicate

----- Criginal R
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: onday, November 27, 5:13PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

GC) (FBI)

Cc: LAMMERT, ELAI - THOMAS, JU .I.F.F.LQ.GQ.LEBDl_l
(OGC) (FBL
Subject: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Dra

etter

2

foGCTTrED

NSL VIO-32363

b
b7D
bé
b7C



UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 55 volume 1

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-32364
3



AL THFORATE
SALRER)
RPRR

RE CAU backlog of NSLS.txt

MessageFron: AL(OG(.) (FBI)

Sent: Tugsday; ApTTT U9, 2005 819 —— L,

To: (FBI); THOMAS, JULTE F. (06CY (FBI): (e (eer) e

(c (06¢) (FeI); (06C) TFRIT] (060) (BI)  wop

SubpeeT F\SLS v
Piunlicate UEM £300 wolime 6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED I

NON-RECORD

Sent. , o0y 340 P ",
Tor 06C) (FB); B1) =
c (06¢) (F8I) 06C) (FBI); (06¢) (r81); (0ec) (7BT)  nr
SUpTECT NSLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSTFIED
NON-RECORD Jaocicate "B Zile wolume ¢

oo
<2
o
T
<3

Page 1
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RE_CAU backlog of NoLs.txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2
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RLL TRFGRBATISN COETATNED
FERZIN I3 UNCEAS:

RE CAU telephone NSLs. txt

Hessagerron; (D) (Fe1)
Sents 05 5:25 PH
To: (06C) (8 )I () (Fs1) of
& (D) (FBI) (06¢) (r1) (06¢) (FB1) o
SubTeCTTRE: NSLs Div
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I'd like to visit with you some time this week, I'T1 give you a call to schedule. bt
loHd
Thariks v
HQ Rm 4315
--—--Qrininal Meccana--—--
From: (06) (FeI)
Sent. 07, 2o IR "
To! () (F81) (c1n) {cem) ot
(c |(CTD) TP, (06¢) (rBI); (06C) (Fe1) o1
SubTeeT, Ls

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Diplivate "B file wolune §
NON-RECORD )
Page 1
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AT RE CAU telephone NSLs. txt

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2

NSL VIO-32368



RE Drafat Letter re The Value of The Bank Secrecy Act (BSA).txt

BT 12-3-am

7 51 AR b

HessageFron: (06C) (FeI)
b Senc Tuecday Trraoer 25, 2002 Lood Pl
ST (060} (F8I) (0cc) (v81); (06C) (FBL); (0c) (FBI)
il o (06C)TFRT)
SUbJECT: R, Drarat Letter re: The Value of The Bank Secrecy Act (BSA)
UNCLASSIFIED rup_1zate OTL/5SL-CD
NON-RECORD ’
..... age--.--
From: (06C) (FBI)
o Sene bar 29, 2005 1:00 i
U (i (06C) (FBI); (06C) (FBI); (06C) (FBI)
Rin (06C) TFBTTT CALUGERT, VALERIE P. (06C) (FBI)
© 7 Subjectr TW: Dratat Letter re: The Value of The Bank Secrecy Act (BSA)
NCLASSIFIED T
NON-RECORD J"i';CLlCAZE CUSL-CD wolume 2
T
beo o From (06c) (FBI)
VY sent: Tuesday, Octaber 5, 2005 12:4 P
kil

Page 1

NSL VIO-32369



RE Drafat |etter re Bank Secrecy Act (BSA).txt
To: (06¢) (F81); 06C) (FBI); (06€) (FBI) B
Subject: TW: Dratat Letter re: The Valug of The Bamk Secrecy AC 30

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Jep-icate CID/NSL-(D welume 20
|
0ck) (FeI)
2’20059:3§M—4Imm.; [ Y )]
30); FBL); CI) (FBI): ) (FBL);
(CIOT TR LL10) PRI (1) EFH'U"|, (CID) (FBIT; .
E fﬂm_(.iﬁl' 06C) (r3D)" (06C) (FTTT BOWAN, . (01) (FBI): (060) (FBD);
([lxl) TFEL)
T (oca) (r81) hé
SubJect: Drarat Lecter re; The Value of The Bank Secrecy Act (BSA) L
UNCLASSLFLED Joticate CT/XSL-CD wolere 25
NON-RECORD : ’

NSLVIO32370



UNCLASSTFIED et St

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSLVIO32371
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From: | !OGC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, May 23, 16 AM hé

To: GC) (FBI) 570
Cc: | OGC) (FBI OGC) (FBI) T
Subject: : ~TOB policy

SEERET

RECORDxxxxx—

oo o
-3 Oy U

")

----- Original ijff:jm“ ‘
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Uesday, ay 23, 2006 9:49 AM
To: C) (FB) b6
ce: | Tk (25 )lmTrl(OGC) e Josorsn: e

Subject: RE: FYT - TOB policy

SECRET
RECORDXXXXX

Julie:

NSL VIO-32372



Do you want to meet some time to discuss these issues?| fdo you have plans to b6
come to FBIHQ’)I;lMII not be available to discuss these issues until next Tuesday. She h7C
has a double ear infeclion and will be out of the office the rest of the week.

—
----- Orif::! %;ff::
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, May 23, :56 AM 1~
To: GC) (FBI) IONAC
Cc: %le loGc) (FBI):OGC) (FBI);

OGCY(FBI)

Subject: RWV: FYI - 47

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

O.. O_.
- ™

b5
b6
b7

0o

bo
p7C

But | also have a concern here where there is an lssue that is a matter of Iegal opinion

NSL VIO-32373
2



SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

BERIVED-FROM:G-3-FBI-Classification-Guido-G-3, dated-1/07. Eoreign
PECLASSIFICATION EXEMPHON+
SEERET

DERINED-EROM:-G-3-EBI-Glassification-Gtide-G-3-dated4/37ForeignmCountertntettimence

lavestigations
—DECLASSIEIGATION-EXEMPHON-¢

-SECRET

NSL VIO-32375



From: (CGC) (FBI)
b2 Sent: 28 AM
b7E To: (OGC) (FBI (FBI)
b6 Subject: RE: FYI - 10B policy
~ SEGRET
b7C RECORD 686t
Can he do that?
————— Original EEES
, From: (OGC) (FBI)
b6 Sent: 27 AM
: ~ To: 0OGC)
b7C Ca: [ [OGC) (FBI)* |0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: - policy
SECRET
RECOREuouex
b5
06
~T70
----- Ori
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: IJJMLE—Z?OG 10:16 AM
To: (QGC) (FBI)
Cc: 0GC) (FBI); tOGC) (FBI)
Subjectt RE. FY1 - 0B policy
SSCRET Dupiicate email this file page 119

----- Original Message---—-

From: !OGC) (FBI)

Sent: " Tuesday, May 23, 2006 9:49 AM

To: C) (FBI)

ce:| EOGC) (FBI):OGC) (FBI:jDGC)(FBI);

1 NSL V10-32376




Counterintelligence Investigaticons
DEGLASSHHGAHON-EXEMPHON-4
SEGRET

DERIEB FROM:-G-3-FBl-Etassification-Suide-S-I-dated-137Forei ligence
! e

PECLASSIFHCATHON-EXEMPTIONA

SEGCRET

NSL VIO-32380



o

-3 M
2

o

Dé Sent: 06 10:28 AM
S To: (o) (Fenff (FBD)
b7C Subject: RE: FYI - TOB policy

| (OGC) (FBI)

From:
Sent: I_DJasdaLMay_zz_Z[lT(s 10:46 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: FYI - IOB policy
SEERET
RECORD33%%X
No, | really don't think sol o5
----- Original [
From: | (OGC) (FBI) fola
Sent: ETiues Ay, May 23, 2006 10:34 AM =
To: GC) (FBI) L7C
Subject: RE: FYI - [OB palicy
SEGRET
RECORB-0e0ec
| think that, under the AG Guidelines, this is permissible. Nk

What do you think?

LAA

----- Ori
From: | I(OGC) (FBI)

1b,jj,ﬂ SEERET

i REEERB~wepe Dupliicate emall this file

: | OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:FYI - IOB polic)

Duplicate email this file

(R

NSL VIO-32381
1



SECRET

DER : i
CounterimteliqerTcerinvestigations
BECEASSIHCATHON-EXEMPTIONT
SEERETF

e
DEGEASSIFIGATION EXEMETION 1
SEERET

6 NSL VIO-32386
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From: I [cGe) (FaI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 4:32 PM

To: OGC) (FBI)

Cc: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues

SESRET

RECORDHOB

b5

bb
bo

So please let me know if | misinterpreted the Friday dialogue. Thanks|:| b7C

----Original Messaggz----
From: ' I(OGC) (FBIL)

Sent:
To:
Subject:

SECRET

RECORBIOR

Wednesday, March 28, 2007 11:40 AM
HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues

Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 19

NSL VIO-32387



b
b

From: |

(OGC) (FBI)

)
Fre
A

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: IMPORTANT -- N
Can't an individual CD
CDCs, can | at least tel
constrained in that regard, do we?

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

(OGC) (FBI)
RE: IMPORTANT. -- NSL Guidance

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

All CDCs and SACs were notified by D

Thursday, March 22, 2007 9:02 AM

GC) (FBI)

M

IJ:nuSdaLMamh.ZLZOer:w A
(OGC) (FBI)

Pist

(OGC) (FBI)

SL Guidance

something out to reiterate the policy? If you don't want it to go to all
hat he can send this to his office? We don't want the CDCs to be

received in response to NSLs. The EC|

e of the necessity to review documents
s working on says the same thing...it will be

sent out shortly. As to the subscriber i

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324;
202-324

{fax)

bo -
T GC) (FBI)
b7C Ce: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW- TMPORTANT =

----- Oridi SRS )
From: (OGC)
Sent: Ursaay, marc 3:52 AM

10, TW

~

>
/

<

(FBI)

NSL Guidance

Il send out a quick notification about it.

| think the below is fine and | was inclined to copy all CDCs because | think all CDCs
could use something worded this well. Any objections?

_____ Origi —
From: ' |(FBI)

]

oo

-1 Oy 1 DD

@]

o

H i :38 AM
0GC) (FBI)
€ - uidance

Can you take a look at this before | send it to our people? Thanks

Per the SAC, starting IMMEDIATELY, every Case Agent who requests information
through an NSL, regardless of the type and regardless of whether it was drafted by
the Agent or someone on his/her behalf, is personally responsible for comparing
the results received from the entity with the NSL request itself to ensure that the

NSL VIO-32392
1



information provided matches and is limited to the information requested. New
NSL protocols are being developed, so this policy may be modified later. Any
instance in which the information received does not match the request must be
reported to the CDC as soon as practical, and that information must NOT be
entered or uploaded into any database or file system.

Additional guidance regarding toll record NSLs is likely to be forthcoming. If you have
any questions, please call me.

oo T
BN YN

]

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-32393
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From:
Sent:

6 To:
Cc:

oo

T
]

Subject:

| (OGC) (FBI)
1qay, ) U0 AM

|_I InGe) (FBI)
0GC) FBI] loce) Fal)
RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

This is ridiculous. We are giving out inconsistent advice. We have got to sit down and work out

these situa

I_Qmajl An

]&Di.illlee email below is inconsistent with what she told vou before and with vour

mail is perfectlv riaht b5

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
141 PM

(06C) (8Dl 0GC) (FBI)
5E0) (FBI) GC) (FBI)
RE: IOB Issues Rel ating to the Inspection Division's Audit

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD  Duplicate OGC3-I0B wvolume 1

b6
p7C

Josc) (Feny
%:14 PM

: OGC) (FBI); (FBI)
: [0GC) (FBI) 0OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection DivISion's Audr

----- Original Messaaa

Duplicate 0OGC3-IOB Sec 1

From: koce) (re)

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 2:40 PM

To: BI)

Cc:l iOGC) (FBI)l OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: TOB Tssues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit
SEGRET

RECORDHOCB

NSL VIO-323%4



Duplicate 0OGC3-I0B volume 1

i o1 T—— Original Mesgaaa

©7C From: IFBI)
o Sent: nesday, March 21, 2007 6:08 PM
b2 To: (OGC) (FBI)
V7 E, Subject: T10B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit
NSL VIO-32395



————— Original Mesgadgeszzzz
(OGC) (FBI)

From:

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM

To: w09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBIE
EﬂINSD) (FBI)

Subject: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

SEERET

C

RECORDIOB R s T NQT Y e e .
BECOREIS®  Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 19

NSL VIO-32396
3




Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-32397
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Y
S

o

3

NG
(@

From: | OGC) (FBI)
M

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 9:01 A

To: Iluonus_.luuaaoelC) (FBI)

Cc: 4GC) (FBI OGC) (FBI);
OGC) (FBT}

Subject: — RE: TOBTssues Relating 1o the Inspection Division's Audit

Julie, | am confused. Your answer to one, below, which | agree with, is inconsistent with the

advice you gave through|

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
—Thursdav, March 22, 2007 3

Sent: :41 PM
To: 0GC) {ERI. {OGC) (FBI)
cc: JO5T) (e ;OGC) (FBI)

Subject: ssues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit
UNCLASSIFIED : : & —~r T =
=Sxtass L= j ate QGC3-I0B Sec
NON-RECORD Duplicate GC OB c 1
_____ Orjginal Message-----
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: | 114 PM

To: GC) (FBI); (FBI)
Cc: 'OGC) (FBI QGC) (FBI)
Subject™RET g to the Inspection Division's Audit

————— Original Messaaaass
From: I |OGC) (FBI)

Sent: ‘Thursday, March 22, 2007 2:40 PM
To: BI)
ce: 0GC) (FB1) [osc) Fan)

NSL VIO-32399




Subject: FW: 10B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

RESORDIOR. Duplicate OGC3-IOB volume 1

S Original Messgaa

b6 From: (FBI)

e Sent: \Wednesday, March 21, 2007 6:08 PM

b7C Tol I(OGC) (FBI)

h2 Subject: 1 10B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit
bTE SECRET

RECORDIQR Duplicate OGC3-I0OE volume 1

NSL VIO-32400



oo

~]

O

Duplicate

----- Original Messagezzzzz
From: l bGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM
To: =0Iu09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. {OGC) {FBI)
Emmso) {FBI)
Subject: ssues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit
SEGRET Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 19
RECERBHEB-

NSL VIO-32401
3




Duplicate

NSL VIO-32402



UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-32403



C o

~J

(@)}

9

b2
h7E
bo
h7C

MR
-1 Sy

@]

oy
S

From: !OGC) (FBI)
Sent: : M

To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit
You can respond to this but | agree with most of I:omments. These rules are very
ambiguous as phrased. And cover a ton of items that really are not PIOBs.
----- Original SR
From: FBI)
Sent 26 AM
To: 0OGC) (FBI)! IOGC) (FBI)
Subject: : ssues Relating to the Inspecti
SEGRET-
REGORD-IOB-

----- Original Message-----
From: m%q (re)
Sent: ednesday, Marcn 21, 2007 4:22 PM

To: HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI (INSD) (FBI)
Subject: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

TSECRET Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 19
RECORBHIGE )

NSL VIO-32404



Duplicate

NSL VIO-32405




Duplicate

SounterinteHi iaati

NSL VIO-32406



From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

OGC) (FBI)

R%OR[E OB

07 2:45 PM
0GC) (FBI)I (OGC) (FBI)
: Ssues Relating to the Ins

Duplicate Email OGC Employee ©4 volume 3

bo
b7C

----- Original rd.essaae__l--—
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 2:23 PM

To:

setoroas

|(0GC) (FBI)l IOGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection DIVISION'S Audl

Duplicate Email OGC Employee ©d volume 3

1 NSL VIO-32407



Duplicate

NSL VIO-32408
2



Duplicate

NSL VIO-32409
3



Duplicate

NSL VIO-32410
4



Duplicate

; ——
DECLASSIMCATION-EXEMPHON-1
SEERET

5 NSL VIO-32411



oo
~1

oo
-1

@

N

4

[

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

OGC) (FBI)

Ilu.esdam.Mamh.Z%OO? 7.52 AM
(QGC) (FBI); THQMA&.M.LEF_%GC) (FBI)

| OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI);

OGC) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI)

To:
Cc:

Subject:

S ET

----- Original TS
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: . , 2007 1:53 PM

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 64 volume

C) (FBI)
0GO) (FRD kocc) (re1y

TOGC) (FED)| [OGCTTFET)
RE: IOB Issues ReTating to tne Inspection Division's Audit

RE

Julie,

S0

Duplicate Emall OGC Fmployee 64 volune 3

NSL VIO-32412



Duplica

te

b2
b7E
bo
L7C

bt

k7C

5 PM
0GC) (FBI)l tJGC) (FBI)
he Inspection DiviISIOn'S Audi

----- Original Messaaezzzz:
From: | IOGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM

To: HQ-DivOS-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); (INSD) (FBI)
Subject: 10B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audi

SECRET

REC@ . i}

- Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 19

NSL VIO-32413
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(—(—
(T

Duplica

<< File: OB Attachment #1--Nov162006POLICY .wpd >>

DERIVED-FROM: G-3 FBI Classmcatlon Guide G-3, dated 1/97Foreign

Counterintelligence Inv
DECLASSIFICAT N 1

DERNED EROM: G-3 FBI Classlflcatlon Guide G-3, dated _1/97, Fereigii

Counterintelligence In
DECLASSIF|CATION-E ION 1
SECRET

QSL VIO-32415



From: (OGC) (FBI)

DO gent: 157 AM

b7C  To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: : ssues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit
S

R g Duplicate OGC Employee 64 volume 3

----- Original rassam—-_k
From: 0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 216 AM

To: OGC) (FBI})

Subject: . he Inspection Division's Audit
RET b6

ED7C

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 64 volume 3

----- Origi
From: (OGC) (FBL)
foYa Sent: 7 7:52 AM
Lo To: 0GC) (FBI); FQMAS.JJ.IJ.LE_E..LCGC) (FBD)

bh7C ce: | loco) (FeDy 0GC) (Fa) fosc)

(FBI)! OGC) (FET)
Elatna to the Inspection Division's Audit

Subject: RE: IOB Issues
| I I

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 64 vol

----- Original Messaagsszzs

From: mm (eBD)

Sent: onday, march 2o, 2007 1:53 PM
hé To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

T
[

NSL VIO-32416
1



Cc:l

Subject:

RET

R

Julie,

[/

5108

foccysan 0GC) (FBI
(OGC) (FBI);
RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

Duplicate email this file

5 NSL VIO-32417
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iy

A

----- Original Messaa
From: [reD)
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 12:26 PM
To: | OGC) (FBI) I]GC) (FBD)
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspectio
T
R D

----- Original Mess;
From: | IOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM

To: - = ; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
(INSD) (FBI)
Subject: SSUES Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

Reboibice
Duplicate

NSL VIO-32418
3



Duplicat

e

NSL VIO-32419
4




Duplicate

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence-lnvestigations

DECLASSIFICATIO

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FROM:G=3FBl-Classification Guide G-3_dated 1/97 Fereign-Counterintelligence

NSL VIO-32420
5



DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPHON-4—

g NSLVIO-32421



From: | I(OGC) (FBI)

. Sent: 007 11:03 AM
b6 To: OGC) (FBI)
DlC Subject: ; Ssues Rerating to the Inspection Division's Audit
RECORDIog

| agres

----- Original
From; (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: :03 AM
To: t)GC) (FBI)

o) 6 Subject: e Inspection Division's Audit

o7C
| agree, but | don't think that Julie is looking at the NSLs this way. | am drafting questions
and answers for disseminati i isi i

hE copy to you for your input,

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: I—'Euﬁdiﬂhhdaﬁﬁh—?.LI2007 10:57 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

% Duplicate email this file
OR

----- Original Messaag=zz=-
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Seni: 7 2007 9:16 AM
To OGC) (FBI)

b6 \ RE: 1UB I55ues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit
6

e
070 e ma

Duplicate email this file

NSL VIO-32422



----- Original Messgaa

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: :52 AM
b A To: QGO LERDN: THOMAS UUIE E LOLCY (ERIY
o Cc:
biC
PN —
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

Duplicate email this file

----- Original Message---—-
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 1:53 PM
To: THOMAS, JULTE F, (OGO (FBD
b6 Cc:
b7C Subject: RE: 10B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

seergz”

Duplicate email this file

NSL VIO-32423



Duplicate

oo o
~1 RO I Oy

o’

O

]

----- Original Mes!
From: | I:BI)
Sent: Tiday, Marc . 2:26 PM

NSL VIO-32424

3




b6
b7C

N

o

]

by
A

/L

C

To:

(=2)))

(OGC) (FBI [OGC)

Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

REBen

----- Original Mes'sau_l-——--
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM

To: HQ-C - LL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(mmm o

Subject: IOB ISSUEs Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

%Dupli

P

[

te email this file

NSL VIO-32425

4




Duplicate

NSL \5/10-32426



DERIVEDFROM-G=-3FDbBi-Classifieation-Guide-G-3—dated-187,

Forei hi igations
PECLEASSHHCATHONEXEMPTION T
SEGRET

BERIVEBFROM-6-3-FBl-Glassificatien-Guide-G-3dated-1/97,
Lorsigh-Counterntelligence-lnvestigations
DECLCASSIFMCATION EXEMPHOMN-4
SECRET-

Counterntelligence lnvestigations—
DECLASSIEICATION-EXEMPTION 1
SEGRET-

Geunterinteligeneeinvestigations
DEGLASSIEIGAHON-EXEMBRHON-1-
SEERET

Sounterintelicence-investigations-
BEGLASSIEIGATION-EXEMBHON 1
SEERET

-BERIVEBFROM—-6~3-FBi-Classification-Gtide-G-3-dated-HBFRoreign
coumerimeligence investications:
DECLASSIFICAHON-BEMPHON4—

SEEREF

6 NSL VIO-32427



DERIVED-FROM:-6-3-+Bl-Glassification-Guide G.3 dated 1/97_Eorejan Counterintelligence
. =

DECLASSHICAHON-EXEMPHON 1

SEGRET

7 NSL VIO-32428



-BERIVED-FROM:-6-3-FBl-Glassificatien-Gtide-C-i-dated-1/37Foreign-Counterinteitiqence
—investigations
RECLASSIFIGATONEXEMPTION1

NSL VIO-32440



lnvestigations

6 NSL VIO-32446



bhe
b7C

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: ' 07 4:.36 PM

To: (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: KOGC) (FBI)
Subject: ' : ssues Relafing to the Inspection
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Division's Audit

| think we need to reformat into a more readable, stand alone version...such as:

We have received additional questions.....

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch

Office of the General Counsel

Room 7925 .
b2

202-324 -

202-324 ax)

----- Criginal PEEE
From: i l OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 3:55 PM

To: .C) (FBI)

Cc: 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: : ssues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit
COR

Duplicate email this f

ile

NSL VIO-32451




Duplicate

-~

b2
b7E
b6

b7C

----- Original MessaQeszzz-
From: | |(FBI)
Senti 12:26 PM

----- Original Message---—-
From: I IOGC) (FBI)

NSL VIO-32452




Sent:

To:

Subject:

. RE

B ,g:};g., B

Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM

-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)D
(INSD) (FBI)
I0B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

Duplicate email this file

NSL VIO-32453

3



Duplic

NSL VIO-32454




DERIVED FROV.G=3 F Bl Classification-Gide-G-3-dated-+97 Eoreign
ATION-EXEMPTION 1

Gounterinteli S otiont

SEERET

BERIVED-FROM- G- F B Classification Guide-G--dated-407—Foreiam

THON-EXEMPFION-
SEERET

UNCLASSIFIED



(OGC) (FBI)

i 7 2:29 PM
OGC) (FBI)
Subject: : ssues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

r From:
bf Sent:
k7C To:

b2 To

b7E

b7C
/e

[ 1

FspDuplicate email this file
11:26 AM

: ' (OGC) (FBII I(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audi

----- Origgaalha
From: [OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM
To: HQ-Div0S-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI):(INSD) (FBI)
Subject: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

R Duplicate email this file

NSL VIO-32456




_ NSL VIO-32457
Duplicate




Duplicate

= rtei ; 2 <=
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SEERET

BEGLASSIFIEATHON-EXFMPTION+
SECREF

3 NSL VIO-32458



<

oo o
~J
O

~J b

[

From: | FBI)
Sent: : M

To:

Subject:

DGC) (FBI)

| ©0co)

(FBl)

RECORDTOS

----- Original =t
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM

RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

To: HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

INSD) (FBI)

SEGRET- Duplicate email thi
RECGORDHIOB—

N
i

1

s

93}

NOL VIU=-529035



buplicate ngL vIO-32460
2




3

NSL VIO-32461



BECLASSIFCATION EXEMPHONA

DERIVED FRON: G=3 FBI"Ctassification Gui o: 11l
BECHEASSIFICATON-EXEMPTION 1

4 NSL VIO-32465



From: | (OGC) (FBI) né
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 2:30 PM .

To: | l0GC) (FBI) biC
Subject: RE: IOB question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Agree with conclusion that there is no PIOB.

----- Criginal e
From: OGC) (FBI) Y
Sent: 07 1:40 PM o0
To: 0GC) (FBI) |(OGC) (FB) 170

Subject: FW: TOB question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-PE~nDR . . . _ .
Duplicate Email OGC Employee 64 volume 2

----- Original Message-----
From: | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 12:19.RM

To: GC) (FEI focor ceap) b6
ce: [ l0ce) FED foso) By 7 C

Subject: RE: IOB question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate enail OGC Enployee ©4 volume 2

1
 E— —
----- Origi zooos o
From: OGC) (FBI) .
Sent: _ Monday, Marc 2007 12:08 PM b7C
To: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: queston

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD \ . . : >
Duplicate Email OGC Employee 64

NSL VIO-32468



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-32469



From: !(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, Apri , 33 PM

To:

Subject: RE. TOB
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

|oce) FBI)

vy (7

lolnel

~J

(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: TOB

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[Hope all is well with you.

I'Nanks.

[ ]

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-32472



. From:

e Sent:

foXi® To:
Subject:

| |(OGC) (FBI)
onday _Ann 15 AM

(OGC) (FBI)

RE:10B

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b5
b6
b7C

----- Original
From:
Sent:
b6 To:
h7C Subject: RE T0UB

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[— 1

]

(OGC) (FBI)
12:33 PM

Subjectr RE: 10B

bo UNCLASSIFIED
b7 NON-RECORD

Duplicate emall this file

----- Original Messade——

From: tOGC) {FBI)
Sept WEAREEa= BT 12, 2006 12:29 PM
he To koce) ean)
e le Subject: I0B
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1 NSL VIO-32473

b4
b7
fels)

bo

-~y
k;/

¥



UNCLASSIFIED
Duplicate email this file
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2 NSL VIO-32474



~
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by T
E SV ]

bt
o WA

oo
()

|
N,

L4

b7E

boé
bicC
b2
b7E

From: [ [(oGC) (FBI)

Sent: riday, March 09 2007 9:07 AM
To: I (FBN)| Bl

FBIJ [GED)
(FBY
Cc: |(FBI OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: TOBs
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This is a reminder that these cases need to have 10Bs completed, and the information that we

are not entitled to sequestered.

----- Original
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: onday, Marc 2007 7:46
To: ol ke |cren;
—1 FBI) (FEL)
Cc: | t’FBTTI I |
Subject: RET
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate emall CGC Employee 35 voiume Z
----- Il
From: (FBI)
Sent: unda arcl 6:08 PM
To: | Ferf G| (FaD);
| (EBD) |
Cc: I('UGCT('FBU (FBI)
Sl.lhji:l. .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIT™™™ . . . s ~ .
RECORD 197 Duplicate emall OGC Employee




(5]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




From: I paGe) (FBI) e

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2007 12:29 PM
To: kOGC) (FBI IOGC)(FBI); b7C
G

O OGC)FBI)
Cc: | CTD) (EBL (ITOQL(ERD:
(ITSD)(FBI |(OGC) (FBI)
[OGT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Tnformaton for NSL Retention Group

L3

RECORDwexx Nup L icate CTD/NSL-CD volume 3

Duplicate CTD/NSL-CD volume 3

----- Origina B
From: 0OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 11:01 AM
To: ‘ 0GC) (FBI DGC)(FBI) 0GC)
(FBI) OGC)(FBY,
Subject: Information Tor etention Group
SECRET

1 NSL VIO-32477



RECORBwex Duplicate

DECLASSIFICATON-EXEMPHON4-
SECRET

BERIVEBFROM—G-3Di-Classification-Guide-GIdated-4/97ForeignmrCommterintetiicrence
P——
DECLASSIHGAHON-EXEMPHONT

NSL VIO-32478




b2
b7E
b6
b7C
b4
b7D

T OoOUCUoDTUTUT
r

~1 = 0y B
@]

i
\.

Importance: Hig

From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav. December 05, ZEOG 5:02 PM
To: EBD
Cc: (FBI) (FBI);
OGC) (FBI) D) (FBI);
OGC) (FBD
Subject: RE:! FSLS
SENSITIVE BUT UNCL
NON-RECORD
bb
b7C
----- Original Message-----
From: ;;:koeq (Fe1)
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 10:28 AM
To: I koTo) (ra1) foco) (FeD)| |
[OGC) (FBLY
Cc: (FBI) | (FBII tFBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

]

O oo
~1 oy U
2

3

NSL VIO-32479



<< Messaqel

For all's convenience I've attached some prior email strings so that everyone is operating with

the same information.

bé
b7C

]
iy

=

7D

OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE{iI NSLs

tOTD) (FBI)

2006 7:59 Al
OGC) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

|(OGC) (FBI)

I've not, | didn't realize the urgency. | apologize.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

!oeq (FBD)
nesday, December 06, 2006 7:37 AM
‘OTDf fFBIf

T NSLs

NSL VIO-32480
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Thanks|

----- Original Message-----

From: L(FBI)

Sent; , 2006 5:11 PM

GC) (FBI)
FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thank you,

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
A7 PM

Sent: :

To: OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:NSCECT

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The enclosed is an EC that was issued on March 2. It's the only one | know about, but it was
signed by Pistole. It's on exigent letters.

~

L
o4
70
----- Original iﬂg§§§g§----- b i
From: OGC) (FBI) o
Sent: :48 PM b7C
To: | (0GC) (FBI)I:IOGC) (FBD) v
Subject: FW: NSL EC
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Just to keep you informedl Field office called me after

this email and asked AGAIN for this March 2nd EC that Pistole referenced in his meeting with
I?f fAs today. Apparently there is a follow up meeting to occur tomorrow and the ASAC in
wanted the EC. | (again) emphasized that the EC is not available at this time. If you
would like me to respond differently, please advise.

----- Original I*fssauﬁ—l---
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: —Tuesday, March 06,2007 4:06 PM
To: FBI)
Cc: (FBI) loce) (FBI);IZIOGC)
Gi=29)
Subject: NSL EC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L1

Per our discussion today, if you research the file number 319X-HQ-A1487720-OGC, you will
find all of the ECs that have been uploaded regarding NSLs. The specific EC you were
referencing is pending at this time. If you need additional information, please let me know
and | will be happy to help you.

|
202-324] |

UNCLASSIFIED

Relies
Sy PO

O
NG|
)

{ISL VIO-32488
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b7C



UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2 NSL VIO-32489
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